Nnited States Senate

WASHING TON, DC 20510

August 26, 2021

Janct Woodeock. M.D.

Acting Commissioner

Food and Drug Admimistration
L0903 Neow Hampshire Ave.
Sibver Spring. MDD 20993

Dear Acting Comtissiones Woodeock:

On August 23, 2021, the FDA ressued the bmergencey Use Authonzation (EUA) for the Phzer
BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine. This vaceine is currently avanlahle and used m the United States. At
the same time. the FDA announced its approval of the biologies license application submitled by
BroNTeeh Manutacturing GmbH for Connmaty (COVID-T9 Vacore, mIRINA) against COVIR-1Y lor
individuals 16 years of age and older S According to the FDAL “there 1s not sullicient approved vaccine
|Conurnaty ] available tor distribution™ i the U.S

In the letter that reissued the EUA for the Pliver-BioNTech COVID-1Y vaceine. the FDA staied

In order to address the confusion ercated by the FDATs August 23,2027 letters. | am askiny that
vou expeditiously provide answers to the lollowing questions:

1} Why didn’t the FDA grant full freensure for the Plizer-BioNTeeh vaceme that is i use and
available m the LS

2) How are the Comurnaty and Plizer-BioNTech COVID- 1Y vacees “legally distmet” and what
are the “certain differences™!

1) There 1s no doubt that the FDAs acuon will lead to more vaceme mandates and increased
pressure on those currently choosing not to gel vaccinated. Your letter to Phzer suguests that
“Uhere 1s nol suflicient approved vaceine avarlable Jor distribution.™  Is there sutlicient supply in
the U.S. of the Comimaty vaceme to ensure that those bemg vaceinated under mandates will be
ceceiving the FDA-approved version” Oris il more likely {or certain) that tiey will be
vacemated using the saceine admimstered under the rewssaed LUA?

4) I there is msulficient supply of Comimaty vaceines lor those stcewmbing Lo the coeraon ot
mandates. isn't the FDA de firco endorsing vaceine mandates utilizang FUA vacemnes?

5) Will individuals who receive cither vaceme be atforded the same legal protections il they are
injurcd by the vaceme? 1 not. why not?

I look farward to receiving a response to this limited number of questions no fater than August
). 2071, Your answers are crucial o Amereans who will now be foreed into makmg potentially hite-
altening decisions 1 response to the employer. military and cduestional mandates that your August X3,
2021 letters have tngeered. 1 will also be sending vou a more detmlbed follow-up letter to your
madequate response to my August 22, 2021 fetter in the next foew days.

As | stated 1o you m my letler dated August 22, 2021 7 see o eed (o fush e A approval
process for any of the three COVID-19 vaceines. Fxpuediting the process appears to only serve the
political purpose of imposing and entoreing vaceme mndates.” Because the FDA-approved
Comirnaty vaceine is not gencrally avalable m the U.S . but the Plizer BioNTech COVID-19 vaceme
will continue to be used in the U.S. under a reissucd EUA. the FDA scems Lo be conlirming my
suspicion,

Sincerely.
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Yoon Tnhmnvan



